
 

   June 2024 

2C 
Information/Action 

General Session 

Approval of the June 2024 Consent Calendar 

Executive Summary: The Commission will review and approve the June 2024 
Consent Calendar. 

Recommended Action: That the Commission approve the June 2024 Consent 
Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the 
Consent Calendar. 

Presenter: None 

Strategic Plan Goal 

Professional Licensure 

• Goal 5. Educators are appropriately licensed based on the preparation they completed 
and the services they will provide. 

I. Thoroughly evaluate credential applications to ensure educators have met all 
preparation and licensing requirements to serve in California’s public schools.  

• Goal 6. Educators are of high moral character and act accordingly.  

N. Investigate allegations of misconduct and take appropriate disciplinary action in 
relation to the educator’s credentials.  
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Consent Calendar 

  
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the 
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an 
administrative hearing within a specified time. The following recommendations are presented 
for the Commission’s adoption: 
 
1. ANTOINE, Montrell  

The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

2. ARAMBULA, Amber  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

3. BACKS, Susan  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

4. BELLIS, Darryl                                                                                                          
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of five (5) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 
 

5. BENDER, Trueman   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

6. BERUBE, Stephen  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

7. BHATIA, Pooja  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
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8. BOX, Steve   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

9. BROWN, Kimual  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and the pending application is denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
 

10. BUCKLEY, Emily  
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

11. CAJICA, Said   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

12. CAPIE, Jaclyn  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is granted. 
 

13. CARPENTER, Patrice   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

14. CLARK, Audra  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is 
granted. 
 

15. CUSWORTH, Katherine   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

16. DAKAN, Michael  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seventy five (75) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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17. DE LA CRUZ, Armando  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

18. ELLINGTON, Nicole  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

19. EMIGH, Christian  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

20. EVENSON, Dawn  
All administrative documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on 
Teacher Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days as 
a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

21. FEATHERSTON, Cristy  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

22. FENNELL, Adrian  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

23. FINEN, Josephine  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

24. FOSTER, Christopher   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

25. FRASER, Gary  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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26. FRENCH, Sheila  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty (20) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

27. GARCIA, Ruben   
The Administrative Services Credential is revoked and all other certification documents 
under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are suspended 
for a period of two hundred fifty days (250) as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code section 44421. 
 

28. GONZALEZ, Joseph  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seventy five (75) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

29. GREEN, Tawon   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

30. HALL, Mark Edmond  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

31. HALL, Scott Michael   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

32. HARP, David  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

33. HAWKINS, Sarah   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

34. HAZINSKI, Ryan  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
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35. HERNANDEZ, Jason   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

36. HILLHOUSE, Isaac  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

37. HINCKLEY, George   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

38. HOPKINS, Cynthia   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

39. HUERTA, Joseph  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 
 

40. ILLAS, Noraida  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

41. JENNINGS, Monik  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

42. JONES, Bobby   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

43. KANNOFSKY, John   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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44. KOONTZ, Joshua   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

45. KRIMBOW, Danielle  
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

46. LA FRENZ, Michael   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

47. LE, Brandon Khang   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

48. LeJeune, Laura  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is 
granted.  
 

49. LEONARDO, Whitney  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

50. LEWIS, Christina  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty (20) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

51. LINDEMAN, Kenneth   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

52. LIU, Tommy  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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53. LOPEZ, Daniel  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

54. LOPEZ, Fernanda  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of two hundred (200) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

55. MANAGO, Clifford  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

56. MAPLES, Thomas   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

57. MATHENY, David   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

58. MATIBAG, Joanne  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ten (10) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

59. MC GUIRE, John Francis   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

60. MC NAMARA-HOWELL, Therese  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

61. McCrea, Susan  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is 
granted. 
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62. MEDINAEVANS, Matthew   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
63. MEJIA, Miguel  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty (20) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

64. MORALES, Maria  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

65. PADILLA, Salvador  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

66. PALIUGHI, David  
The Administrative Services Credential under the jurisdiction of the California Commission 
on Teacher Credentialing is suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

67. PEARSON, Tamiko   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

68. PEREZ, Moises  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

69. PLATAMONE, Kristin  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

70. RAMIREZ, Billy Paul   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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71. RANDLES, Damian   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

72. REYES, Peter M.   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

73. RIVAS, Andrew   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

74. ROBINSON, Alex   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

75. ROBINSON, Kofi  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

76. ROTTENBERG, Timothy   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

77. ROYER, Steven   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

78. RUDOLPH, Scott    
The Administrative Services Credential under the jurisdiction of the California Commission 
on Teacher Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

79. SATTELMAIER, Justin  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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80. SCHUYLER, Angela   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
81. SHAHBAZ, Nineb  

He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 
 

82. SHELTON, Matthew  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and the pending application is denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
 

83. SINGH, Harjinder   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

84. STETSON, Jessica   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

85. TARIKU, Michael  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ten (10) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

86. THOMPSON, Husan  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

87. TUTASS, Sherry Anne  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

88. VACA, Jonathan   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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89. VALDIVIA, Monica   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

90. VEAS, Karina  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

91. VERMILLION, Sharron   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

92. VIERRA, Katie  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

93. VIGIL, Nathan  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

94. WHITFIELD, Brian   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

95. ZEEMAN, David  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
 PRIVATE ADMONITION(S) 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44438, the Committee of Credentials recommends three 
(3) private admonitions for the Commission’s approval. 

 
CONSENT DETERMINATIONS 

The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of 
Credentials for the Commission’s adoption, pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations 
section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a 
settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.  
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96. BAILEY, Sir James  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that He is the subject of public 

reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
97. BAUMAN, Dan F.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that He is the subject of public 

reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
98. CUETO, Pablo  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life 

diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423 and stipulates that any subsequent applications 
submitted will be rejected. 

 
99. DAJANI, Abdll Alrahman  

The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 
are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
100. DUENAS, Alma  

The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 
are revoked; however, the revocation is stayed, and she is placed on probation for a period 
of five (5) years, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
101. GONZALES, Angelita  

The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 
are suspended through March 1, 2028 as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education 
Code section 44421. Furthermore, the Attorney General’s Consent determination allows her 
to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents after the 
suspension is served under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code 
section 44423 and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected. 
 

102. SAAVEDRA, Paula  
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 
are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code section 44421. 
 

103. WRIGHT, Jennifer  
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 
are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code section 44421. 
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DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION 
A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the 
Commission’s adoption: 
 

104. BUI, NGHI   
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his 
credentials are revoked. 
 

105. HAMM, Joshua   
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his 
credentials are revoked. 
 

106. KNIGHT, Tiffany   
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her 
credentials are revoked. 
 

107. KOUGH, Brandon  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his 
credentials are revoked. 
 

108. PRECIADO, Raul  
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his 
credentials are revoked. 
 

109. STIMSON, Konrad   
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his 
credentials are revoked. 

 
PROPOSED DECISION FOR ADOPTION 

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decision for the 
Commission’s adoption. 
 

110. PLAUD, Rebecca  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision imposes that all certification documents 

are suspended for a period of one (1) year as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education 
Code section 44421. 

 
FINAL DECISION AND ORDERS 

The following final Decision and Orders are presented for the Commission’s adoption. 
 

111. GRAY, Ruth  
In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 11517, and all certification 
documents are revoked. 
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112. GRIVOIS, Brandee  
In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 11517, all certification 
documents are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days. 
 

113. PELLERIN, Dawn  
In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 11517, and all certification 
documents are revoked. 
 

114. TARIN, Denique  
In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 11517, and all certification 
documents are revoked. 
 

115. TURNER JR., Michael Scott  
In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 11517, and all certification 
documents are revoked. 

 

Division of Professional Practices Information Items 
For your information only, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for 
the June 20-21, 2024 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 
 

MANDATORY ACTIONS 
All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law. 
 

116. ALBRITTEN III, Otha  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288.3 (contact minor with 
intent sex); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited. 

 
117. ARISTUD, Renaldo  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(b)(1) (lewd or lascivious act 
on a child by force, violence, duress menace and fear) (4 counts), with admitted 
enhancement in violation of California Rules of Court sections 4.421(a)(3) (victim was 
particularly vulnerable) and 4.421(a)(11) (defendant took advantage of a position of trust or 
confidence to commit the offense); for which he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 

 
118. BOULT, Sevankelee  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a 
deadly weapon). 
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119. CROFT, Kristy Marie  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: 
property/etc. over $950.00) (1 count). 

 
120. DELGADO, Adrian Robert  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification documents 
under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied 
following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273d(a) 
(inflict injury upon a child) (1 count). 

 
121. DIAZ, Richard C.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) 
(annoy/molest victim under 18), for which he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 

 
122. DRESSEL, Brooke  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification documents 
under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied 
following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 
(embezzlement over $400). 

 
123. GUNDE III, John William Hopkins  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a 
child) (1 count), 286(b)(2) (sodomy of person under the age 16 years) (2 counts), 289(h) 
(sexual penetration by foreign object of minor) (1 count), 287(b)(1) (oral copulation with a 
minor) (1 count), 311.11(a) (possession and control of child pornography) (1 count), and 
288.4(b) (meeting a minor with intent to engage in lewd conduct) (1 count); for which he is 
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 

 
124. HOLLAND, Derrick Allen  

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 287(b)(1) (oral 
copulation – under 18 years) (1 count); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to 
associate with minors is limited, and for which he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 
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125. HOLLER, Boyd B.  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony convictions for violating California Penal Code sections 288.2(a) (harmful matter sent 
with intent to seduce minor) and 288.3(a) (contacting a minor with unlawful intent), for 
which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 

 
126. JUNG, Te  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 243.4(e)(1) (sexual 
battery) (1 count); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal 
Code section 290. 

 
127. LONG, Kevin E.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 243.4(e)(1) (sexual 
battery) (1 count); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal 
Code section 290. 

 
128. LUJAN, Devin Daniel  

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288.7(B) (engage 
in oral copulation or sexual penetration with child under 10) (2 counts), 288(A) (lewd act 
with child under 14) (1 count), a serous and violent felony, and 273A(A) (willful child cruelty) 
(1 count); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 
section 290.   

 
129. NEWMAN, Ronald Evan  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification documents 
under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied 
following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 245(a)(1) (assault 
by means likely to produce great bodily injury) (1 count); 459 (first degree burglary, person 
present), a serious and violent felony (1 count); 136.1 (dissuading a witness from reporting 
a crime), a serious felony (1 count); and 422 (criminal threats), a serious felony (2 counts). 

 
130. O CONNOR, Richard John  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252A(a)(5)(B) and 
2252A(b)(2) (possession of child pornography) (1 count); for which he is required to register 
as a sex offender. 
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131. RIO, Jared Michael  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (annoying or 
molesting a child under 18) (1 count); for which he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 

 
AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended 
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual 
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents 
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment 
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d). These items are presented for information only. 
 

132. BRENNEMAN, Marc F.  
 
133. DE FREITAS, Charles Thomas Boyd  
 
134. DRURY, Dennis Jace  
 
135. GARCIA, Dagoberto  
 
136. JAFFE, Timothy C.  
 
137. KILIAN-MILES, Roy Raymond  
 
138. PEREZ, Tristan Dario  
 
139. RENAUDO, Christopher D.  
 
140. RIVAS, Guillermo  
 
141. ROWELL, Brad Matthew 
        
142. SIGL, Mark A.  
 
143. THOMAS, Shawn Renee  
 
144. VALDEZ CARRANZA, Jose  
 
145. VIEIRA, Jesse P.  
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NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS 
All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the 
above sections of the Education Code.  The credentials will remain suspended until final 
disposition by the Commission. This item is presented for information only. 

 
146. BOULT, Sevankelee  

 
TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held 
by the following individual is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of 
Credentials for review. This item is presented for information only. 
 

147. GALLAGHER, Stephen Paul  
 

CORRECTIONS 
This item is presented for information only. 

 
IBARRA, Fernando  
At the April 18-19, 2024 meeting, the Commission adopted the correct findings and 
recommendation of the Committee of Credentials, stipulating that only the Certificate of 
Eligibility Administrative Services Credential is suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a 
result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. However, the description in 
the Consent Calendar incorrectly reflected that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of thirty (30) days. This Consent Calendar is for information only. 
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Validation of Service Rendered Without A Credential 

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of Education 
Code section 45036. 

Name  School District/Charter County Period of Services 
Rosa Aguilar Baldwin Park Unified SD Los Angeles 04/02/2024-04/24/2024 

Abigail Alejo Hilmar Unified SD Merced 02/02/2024-02/05/2024 

George Aleman  Sweetwater Union High SD San Diego 03/04/2024-03/05/2024 

Lorena Alvarez Merced Union High SD Merced 03/02/2024-03/07/2024 

Suzannah Bergland Los Banos Unified SD Merced 03/01/2024-03/20/2024 

Catherine Brunel Whittier Union High SD Los Angeles 03/01/2024-03/27/2024 

David Budzik Washington Unified SD Fresno 03/02/2024-03/10/2024 

Heather Calvert Merced Union High SD Merced 02/01/2024-02/15/2024 

Karen Carter Tamalpais Union High SD Marin 02/01/2024-02/25/2024 

Rachael Cross Manhattan Beach Unified SD Los Angeles 04/02/2024-04/03/2024 

Debrah Dreiling Manhattan Beach Unified SD Los Angeles 04/02/2024-04/04/2024 

Alma Flores Calexico Unified SD Imperial 03/02/2024-03/07/2024 

Gary Geisler Central Unified SD Fresno 03/02/2024-03/19/2024 

Nicole Glah Cajon Valley Union SD San Diego 03/04/2024-03/05/2024 

William Gomes Los Banos Unified SD Merced 03/01/2024-03/20/2024 

Mayte Gonzalez Livingston Union SD Merced 12/01/2023-12/18/2023 

Sujama Herrera Perris Union High SD Riverside 12/02/2023-12/25/2023 

Rubith Isiordia Delhi Unified SD Merced 03/01/2024-03/18/2024 

Lois Janus Anaheim Union Unified SD Orange 03/19/2024-04/22/2024 

Kathleen Kyne Tamalpais Union High SD Marin 01/01/2024-02/08/2024 

Monica Larson Merced Union High SD Merced 07/01/2023-07/11/2023 

Yvonne Lebron ABC Unified SD Los Angeles 03/01/2024-05/01/2024 

Ivy Love ABC Unified SD Los Angeles 02/01/2024-02/28/2024 

Gil Luna South Bay Union SD San Diego 10/01/2023-10/09/2023 

Teresa Martinez Pasadena Unified SD Los Angeles 02/02/2024-03/04/2024 

Amy McDonald Oceanside Unified SD San Diego 03/01/2024-03/03/2024 

Marissa O’Donnell Sanger Unified SD Fresno 03/01/2024-03/15/2024 

Deirdre Perini Palmdale SD Los Angeles 04/01/2024-04/24/2024 

Barbara Peters Kentfield SD Marin 02/02/2024-03/04/2024 

Annette Raven Golden Plains Unified SD Fresno 03/02/2024-03/24/2024 

*Coretta Richardson Riverside Unified SD Riverside 04/01/2024-04/04/2024 

Ann Silva Weaver Union High SD Merced 11/01/2024-11/15/2024 

Jeff Slaughter Le Grand Union High SD Merced 01/01/2024-01/18/2024 

Christiane Stephens Banning Unified SD Riverside  03/01/2024-03/18/2024 

*Anna Torres Banning Unified SD Riverside 02/01/2024-02/21/2024 

Danielle Van de Wetering Washington Unified SD Fresno 03/02/2024-03/10/2024 

Darren Wong Central Union High SD Imperial 04/02/2024-04/11/2024 

Seneca Ybarra Merced Union High SD Merced 03/02/2024-03/08/2024 

*Holds more than one credential  


